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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

CASE NO. 0 5 -6 9 1 0

SECTION:
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*

PATRICIA L. KONIE

*

VERSUS

*

THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, THE
LOUISIANA STATE POLICE, THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THE *
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL, AND
STATE TROOPERS AND/OR PATROLMEN *
JOHN DOE AND RICHARD ROE

*
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COMPLAINT AND
DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

1.

This is an action for civil damages, including both of compensatory and
exemplary damages, pre-judgment interest and taxable costs, including reasonable
attorney’s fees.

2.

Plaintiff in this action is Patricia L. Konie, a competent person of the full age of

majority who, at all material times, was and now is a citizen of the State of Louisiana and

a resident of the Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana.

3.
Made defendants herein are the following; _
Fee__£5°
-/ Process
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a) The State of Louisiana and its agency and instrumentality,

b) The Louisiana State Police; and

c) The State of California and its agency and instrumentality,

d) The California Highway Patrol; and their employees,

e) Troopers and/or Patrolmen John Doe and Richard Roe.

4.

This Court has jurisdiction of the claims asserted herein pursuant to the provisions
of 28 USC § 1331 and 28 USC § 1343. This Court has jurisdiction of the state law
claims asserted herein pursuant to the provisions of 28 USC § 1367.

5.

On September 8, 2005, defendants, acting under color of State law in an official
capacity, and in violation of federal and state law, wrongfully trespassed on premises
legally occupied by plaintiff at 2348 Magazine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, and
committed the following additional torts against plaintiff, her person and her property:

a) Assault and battery, includjng using excessive force under the

circumstances;

b) False imprisonment by illegally taking plaintiff into custody and

transporting her to South Carolina, from which she did not return to New
Orleans until October 13, 2003;
c) Intentional infliction of emotional distress; and

d) Conversion of legally owned property, to wit, a chrome 32 caliber Colt

revolver, with a pearl handle, which has not been returned to plaintiff.
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6.

By virtue of their having committed the above-identified torts against plaintiff and
her property, defendants violated rights, privileges and immunities guaranteed to plaintiff
under the Second, Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution,
all in violation of 42 USC § 1983.

7.

In addition, certain of the defendants conspired to deprive plaintiff of rights,
privileges and immunities guaranteed to plaintiff by the United States Constitution, all in
violation of 42 USC § 1985.

8.

Further, certain of the defendants, who had full knowledge of their colleagues’
conspiring to violate, and actually violating, plaintiff’s constitutional rights, and
committing torts against plaintiffs person and property, failed to intervene, all in
violation of 42 USC § 1986.

9.

Defendants’ acts and omissions were practiced with malice and/or with reckless

disregard for plaintiff’s federaily protected rights, as well as her rights under state law.
10.

As a direct result of the above-described tortious and illegal conduct by
defendants, plaintiff sustained severe and disabling personal injuries, including injuries to
her face, nose, left eye, left shoulder, left arm and chest, among other injuries to her mind

and body, for which surgery may be necessary, and causing plaintiff excruciating pain,

suffering, mental anguish, humiliation and embarrassment.
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11.

Plaintiff avers that the Court should exercise the discretion vested in it and order
an award of reasonable attorney’s fees to plaintiff as part of the taxable cosis pursuant to
the provisions of 42 USC § 1988, since the tortuous conduct complained of herein was
clearly in excess of the power and jurisdiction of law enforcement officers.

12.

Plaintiff demands trial by jury of all issues.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment in her favor, and against
defendants, jointly, severally in solido, for the full amount of her damages, both
compensatory and punitive, together with pre-judgment interest, costs and attorney’s

fees, and for all other just and equitable relief, including the return of her revolver.
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